
Agenda Page 1 July 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

July 20, 2023 

1:30 P.M. Open Session   

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83273062162?pwd=MTh0N1RYVUgwbUY4N3pxdWpiMU9 

HQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 832 7306 2162 

Passcode: 278100 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1) – Vice Chair                                          Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2) - Chair                                            Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1:30 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83273062162?pwd=MTh0N1RYVUgwbUY4N3pxdWpiMU9


Agenda Page 2 July 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

5.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   June 15, 2023 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:    District Deposits & JE: 

                 $13,183.42  $666,961.55 

                 $756.48  $17,077.88 

                 $2,928.36  $5,028.00 

                 $252,425.37 $7,338.34  

                 $445.00      $94,014.05                 

                 $450.00   $96,489.97             

      $106,975.28       

      $7,200.00            

      $8,155.43 

      $1,653.09 

      $58,428.62 

      $2,435.10 

      $507.50  

      $113,503.96 

      $16,011.14 

      $46,800.34 

                 $1,793.75 

                 $12,523.32 

                 $3,175.00 

                 $57,006.56 

                 $30,575.79 

                 $126,537.26 

                 

6.       PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Operational – Peer Support Program 

▪ Overview provided by Mike Campbell  

B. Operational – Split Battalion Model DSP/ECF 

▪ Review and Approve  

C. Operational – US Forrest Service Agreement 

▪ Update 

D. Administrative – Capital Public Finance Group Agreement 

▪ Review and Approve 

 

8.       BOARD MATTERS: 

A.   Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 

▪ Discussion  

      B.   Government Affairs Committee 

▪ Discussion  



Agenda Page 3 July 20, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

9.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston)  

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

10.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics 

 

11.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      12.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      13.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, August 17, 2023.      

 

      14.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

June 150, 2023 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83791457416?pwd=Z2RLa1FHM1dVUTd0Mm9pOXYyeUpYdz09  

 

Meeting ID: 837 9145 7416 

Passcode: 036551 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

  
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 12:30 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: None 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the agenda 

as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: None 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83791457416?pwd=Z2RLa1FHM1dVUTd0Mm9pOXYyeUpYdz09


No Public Comment 

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Meeting with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or other compensation in the 

form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.  The El Dorado 

County Fire Protection District’s designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, 

Director Lloyd Ogan, Director Jim Edmiston and Patrick Clark.  

El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556.  

 

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

6.      REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION:    

 

A. Meeting with designated representatives of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 

District regarding employee salaries, salary schedules, and/or other compensation in the 

form of fringe benefits pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6.  The El Dorado 

County Fire Protection District’s designated representatives are Fire Chief Tim Cordero, 

Director Lloyd Ogan, Director Jim Edmiston and Patrick Clark.  

El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556.  

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

side letter with El Dorado County Professional Firefighter Union Local 3556 for 

shared services with Diamond Springs / El Dorado Fire Protection District. 

Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest, Edmiston 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None  

 

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation (Case PC20200294) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated the Board was provided an update on current litigation.  No 

action was taken.  

 

      7.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: May 18, 2023 

B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $61,943.47          $3,024.00    

 $969.58         $5,662.53    

 $2,105.50    $6,542.00 

 $1,296.39         $5,028.00    



 $11,010.99                        

 $250,140.29               

 $77,505.00      

                         $2,047.00                                                        

 $6,590.78          

 $6,500.00 

 $20,766.88 

 $1,423.17 

 $4,745.54 

 $29,201.59 

  $138,572.94 

    

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the Consent 

Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: None 

 

8.   PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

 No Public Comment  

 

9. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – Community Facility District – Capitol Public Finance Group. 

• Presentation 

1. Discussion  

 

The Board directed staff to work with Capitol Public Finance Group.  Staff to bring 

back proposal.  

 

B. Operational – Shared Service with El Dorado/Diamond Springs Fire 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the 

Memorandum of Understanding between Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire 

Protection District and El Dorado County Fire Protection District, Reciprocal Fire 

Protection and Administrative Services.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None  

 

C. Administrative – Peer Support 

• Review and Approve  



 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve 

the Service Contract Agreement with Mike Campbell and the El Dorado 

Community Foundation for the Peer Support Program. Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest, Edmiston 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None  

 

D. Administrative – Resolution 2023-06 – Collection of Assessment and Voter Approved 

Special Taxes 

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Brunton to approve 

Resolution 2023-06 – Collection of Assessment and Voter Approved Special Taxes. 

The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Brunton, Edmiston, Gilchrest   

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  None 

 

10. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

A. Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 

• Discussion  

 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Kaiserman stated the committee receives monthly reports from Chief Dutch, 

however, they meet quarterly.  They did not have a meeting this month.  

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest stated their next meeting is scheduled for July 13, 2023. 

 

 

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 



A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) 

 

No Report  

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Ogan provided an overview of the last DSP ECF Annexation Working Group.  

  

12.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Letters of Appreciation from Division Chief McVay to: 

a. Captain Andrew Lemos 

b. Captain Jason Lindberg 

c. Administrative Assistant Gina Alvarado 

 

13.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

• City of Placerville 

• We continue to participate in the City Council meetings, City Staff meetings and 

various other committee meetings. 

• Fire Prevention is working with City staff on several larger projects. 

• Preliminary discussions are taking place regarding the upcoming National Night Out. 

• District information 

• The station 17 project is nearing completion, crews have begun the move in 

process, they should be back in service at Station 17 by the weekend. 

• The testing phase of the loaned labor reporting is about completed, we’ll 

begin the implementation of the payroll software soon. 

• The Image Trend RMS conversion has been completed. Thank you to Captain Lindberg, 

Engineer Chilcott and Firefighter Thomas for all the work on this project. 

• Chief Johnson and I gave our presentation to the LAFCO Commission regarding the 

challenges facing the fire service in El Dorado County. There was a lot of good 

discussion between the commission. 

• I attended several meetings regarding Cameron Park and the CSD Board mtg. We are 

monitoring the situation in Cameron Park. I have expressed ECF’s support to both Cal 

Fire and the CSD as they navigate their challenges. 

• Crews have completed their training with CHP for the HRT program. They are 

equipped and ready for response as needed. 

• Chief Stirling and I met with the Strawberry Fire Safe Council on May 20th at Station 

15. The meeting was well attended with good interaction with the community. 

• The District recently completed our testing process for Division Chief, with 6 

candidates successfully completing the process. Chiefs’ interviews are scheduled 



for June 22nd. 

• County Fire staff will again be providing coverage for the County Fair this year, 

staffing 2 personnel daily from the fair and utilizing our UTV. 

• Medic 28 has transitioned to the PAO staffing model. Currently there is one PAO 

vacancy with a new PAO coming online June 19th. 

• The District also has 2 new FF/EMT’s starting on the 19th, Engineer Ben Anderson 

will be returning to the District on June 29th. We also have 1 FF/P in the pre-

employment process to backfill a vacancy from a FF/P released from probation. 

• Station 21 duty side has an issue with the septic system, in further research, the leach 

lines may be intact and not need replacement. The heavy winter, in conjunction with the 

17 crews staffing the station may be contributing to the issue. Chief Williams will be 

monitoring the system and status once the 17 crews fully return to Station 17. 

 

14.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton:  No Comment   

  

                  Ogan:  No Comment 

 

                  Kaiserman:     No Comment  

 

Edmiston:   No Comment 

           

Gilchrest:   No Comment    

 

      15.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting July 20, 2023. 

Government Affairs Ad-hoc Committee  

  

16.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:51 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Edmiston to adjourn; all in favor. 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims: 

• $13,183.42 

• $756.48 

• $2,928.36 

• $252,425.37 

• $445.00 

• $450.00 

• $106,975.28 

• $7,200.0 

• $8,155.43 

• $1,653.09 

• $58,428.62 

• $2,435.10 

• $507.50 

• $113,503.96 

• $16,011.14 

• $46,800.34 

• $1,793.75 

• $12,523.32 

• $3,175.00 

• $57,006.56 

• $30,575.79 

• $126,537.26 

 

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $666,961.55 

• $17,077.88 

• $5,028.00 

• $7,338.34 

• $94,014.05 

• $96,489.97 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $10,596,087.00 $10,649,621.80 $53,534.80 101%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $204,304.00 $197,658.24 $0.00 97%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $296,130.00 $471,362.57 $175,232.57 159%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $35.00 $54.88 $19.88 157%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,628.00 $74,381.61 $1,753.61 102%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $4,385.00 ($11,758.78) ($16,143.78) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,169.00 $6,021.44 ($147.56) 98%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $18,164.00 $31,394.46 $13,230.46 173%

360 Taxes-Penalties $10,957.00 $12,016.07 $1,059.07 110%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $517,231.00 $521,873.25 $4,642.25 101%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $5,024.20 ($189.80) 96%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $861,795.00 $425,241.37 ($436,553.63) 49%

400 Interest $25,308.00 $61,422.16 $36,114.16 243%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $1,000.00 ($24,969.00) 4%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $47,752.00 $47,752.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $141,125.00 $103,958.71 ($37,166.29) 74%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $719,836.13 $719,836.13 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $304,328.00 $190,800.00 ($113,528.00) 63%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $29,575.00 $29,575.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $5,462.00 $12,689.47 $7,227.47 232%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $6,466.00 $145,373.87 $138,907.87 2248%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $2,880.00 $1,770.58 ($1,109.42) 61%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $1,266,961.55 $612,961.55 194%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $138,040.00 $0.00 100%

Total Revenue $13,964,677.00 $15,102,070.58 $1,144,039.34 108.14%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 20201Through June 30, 2023 100% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Final 

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

7/13/2023 4:24 PM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,311,165.00 $5,298,550.04 ($12,614.96) 100%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $15,000.00 $7,440.00 ($7,560.00) 0%

3002 Overtime $1,597,515.00 $1,553,183.56 ($44,331.44) 97%

3004 Other Compensation $301,024.00 $413,359.00 $112,335.00 137%

3020 Retirement $2,553,894.00 $3,327,009.80 $773,115.80 130%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $461.28 ($5,817.72) 7%

3022 Medicare $97,638.00 $104,246.86 $6,608.86 107%

3040 Health & Dental $1,201,023.00 $1,415,540.89 $214,517.89 118%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $2,986.00 $2,047.00 ($939.00) 69%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $21,387.00 $12,615.00 ($8,772.00) 59%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $76,485.00 $77,536.09 $1,051.09 101%

3044 Vision $12,228.00 $12,496.99 $268.99 102%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $508,128.00 $565,052.00 $56,924.00 111%

Total $11,704,752.00 $12,789,538.51 $1,084,786.51 109.27%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2023 100% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

7/13/2023 4:24 PM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $8,841.76 ($6,158.24) 59%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $1,938.27 ($11,061.73) 15%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 $54,364.40 $49,364.40 1087%

4040 Communications $149,400.00 $163,430.50 $14,030.50 109%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $5,887.64 $687.64 113%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $24,657.84 ($342.16) 99%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $22,046.93 $3,046.93 116%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $200.00 ($800.00) 20%

4100 Insurance Premiums $91,000.00 $164,867.23 $73,867.23 181%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $12,299.53 $2,549.53 126%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $4,663.63 ($3,336.37) 58%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $5,172.70 ($11,327.30) 31%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $70,000.00 $78,649.98 $8,649.98 112%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $2,570,000.00 $130,657.57 ($2,439,342.43) 5%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $23,079.49 ($6,920.51) 77%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $5,649.92 ($4,350.08) 56%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $17,915.15 $2,915.15 119%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $7,259.18 ($2,740.82) 73%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $8,263.57 ($1,736.43) 83%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $2,108.88 ($891.12) 70%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $217,600.00 $197,503.78 ($20,096.22) 91%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $41,911.06 $21,911.06 210%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $979.90 $479.90 196%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $14,672.52 ($3,627.48) 80%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $92,700.00 $16,261.35 ($76,438.65) 18%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $8,494.46 $4,494.46 212%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $21,763.35 ($13,186.65) 62%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $29,447.33 $4,447.33 118%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $90,913.04 $60,288.04 297%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $43,927.00 $43,927.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $40,800.00 $10,483.54 ($30,316.46) 26%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $2,410.61 $2,410.61 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $130,000.00 $154,501.85 $24,501.85 119%

4620 Utilities $97,000.00 $126,217.77 $29,217.77 130%

 Total $3,843,025.00 $1,501,441.73 ($2,341,583.27) 39%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021Through June 30, 2023 100% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

7/13/2023 4:24 PM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $107,186.81 $7,982.81 108%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $28,721.36 ($10,114.64) 74%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $135,908.17 ($2,131.83) 98%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $175,000.00 $156,182.63 ($18,817.37) 89%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $716,543.01 $716,543.01 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,642.15 $1,642.15 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $503,500.00 $1,819,742.08 $1,316,242.08 361%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $678,500.00 $2,694,109.87 $2,015,609.87 397%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2023 100% Expended

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

7/13/2023 4:24 PM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$11,704,752.00 $12,789,538.51 $1,084,786.51 109%

$3,843,025.00 $1,501,441.73 ($2,341,583.27) 39%

$138,040.00 $135,908.17 ($2,131.83) 98%

$678,500.00 $2,694,109.87 $2,015,609.87 397%

$16,364,317.00 $17,120,998.28 $756,681.28 105%

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2023 100% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Final Fire Operations Budget Summary 2022-2023

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

7/13/2023 4:24 PM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary















































































 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   June 30, 2023 
Subject:  Diamond Springs / El Dorado County Chief 

Officer Coverage 
 
The current shared services agreement between the Diamond Springs – El Dorado 
Fire District (DSP) and El Dorado County Fire Protection District (ECF) provides 
initial chief officer coverage and response from the ECF Duty Chief.  Additional 
secondary chief officer coverage is in place utilizing both Chief Gallagher and Chief 
Cordero on a rotating schedule.   
 
During our on-going DSP ECF Working group meetings, the operational staff has 
been working on conceptual organizational charts and assignments as a single 
agency.  The group has outlined a re-organization of current operations to achieve 
secondary chief officer coverage more effectively. 
 
Currently ECF operates with 3 duty chiefs, providing coverage 24/7 mirroring the 
rank-and-file schedule.  Moving the DSP Battalion Chief and ECF Finance Chief 
from 40-hr to shift work; and the conversion of the ECF Training Captain position 
to a shift Chief provides the 3 additional Chiefs needed to “split” the Battalions and 
provide 2 Chief Officers on duty daily.  The duty chiefs would likely be located at 
Station 21 and Station 48. 
 
The following are some of the increased effectiveness and efficiencies of a split 
battalion model: 

• Two Chief Officers provide greater depth and response capability for larger 
incidents and simultaneous incidents 

• Reallocation of program management allows the Chief Officers to dedicate 
the necessary time to those programs 

• Splitting the battalion reduces the geographic response areas of the Chief 
officers, providing improved response times to incidents 

• Reducing the geographic response areas allows for improved response times 
for the duty chief to incidents, increasing firefighter safety 



• Improved span of control by reducing the number of stations and personnel 
the duty chief(s) oversee 

• Greater depth in response capabilities, during the Caldor and Mosquito 
Fires our duty Chief was assigned with local task forces.   

• Increased efficiency, coupled with decrease response areas allows for better 
and more consistent interaction with personnel assigned to each battalion 

• Improved availability for chiefs to attend meetings and community events 
 
These are some of the highlighted benefits of reallocating our current staffing 
model to enhance service delivery to the community and our personnel.  The 
staffing change utilizes existing personnel and positions, with the only cost 
increase being the conversion of the current Training Captain position to a shift 
Chief Officer. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board of Directors support and approve the proposed 
staffing model changes, moving to a split battalion model. 
 
Attachment: 
Split Battalion Organization Chart 
10 Minute Response Areas, Station 21, 28 & 49 



Split Battalion Model

Fire Chief
Gallagher

Fire Chief 
Cordero

Battalion 21 A

Fleet

Station 17 A

Station 19 A

Station 25 A

Battalion 48 A

Facilities

Station 49 A

Station 28 A

Station 72 A

Battalion 21 B

Finance

Station 17 B

Station 19 B

Station 25 B

Battalion 48 B

EMS

Station 49 B

Station 28 B

Station 72 B

Battalion 21 C

Admin / Spec. Ops

Station 17 C

Station 19 C

Station 25 C

Battalion 48 C

Training

Station 49 C

Station 28 C

Station 72 C

Fire Marshal

Captain Specialist

Fire Inspector

Admin Assistant



B i g X
Mo u n t a i n

S l a t e
M o u n t a i n s

193

Fairplay Rd

Pl easan
t V

al
le
y R

d

G old Hill
RdL o

tu
s
Rd

Newtown Rd

M

t A

uk
um

Rd

Sn ow
s
Rd

Diamond
Springs

Placerville

Somerset

Smithflat

Pleasant Valley

Frenchtown

Cedar Grove

El Dorado

Lotus

Camino

L
o
g
t o

w
n

R
i d

g
e

5061 ft

50

E l D o r a do

Pollock Pines

Bonetti

Grizzly Flats

I r on Moun ta i n
R i d g e

P e a v i n e R i d g e

Station 21 10 Minute Response Area

Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, California State Parks, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA, NPS,

7/10/2023
0 2.5 51.25 mi

0 4.5 92.25 km

1:210,172



1546 ft

Green Vall ey Rd

S
Sh

in
gl
e
R
d

Latrobe
Rd

El Dorado Hills Cameron Park

B i g X
Mo u n t a i n

S l a t e
M o u n t a i n s

193

Fairplay Rd

P leasa
nt V

al
le
y R

d
N

Sh
in
gl
e
Rd

Gold Hill
RdL o

tu
s
Rd

Newtown Rd

M

t A

uk
um

Rd

Sn ow
s
Rd

Diamond
Springs

Placerville

Somerset

Smithflat

Pleasant Valley

Frenchtown

Cedar Grove

El Dorado

Lotus

Camino

L
o
g
t o

w
n

R
i d

g
e

Station 48 10 Minutes

Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, California State Parks, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA, NPS,

7/12/2023
0 2.5 51.25 mi

0 4 82 km

1:196,449



1546 ft

Green Vall ey Rd

S
Sh

in
gl
e
R
d

Latrobe
Rd

Cameron Park

B i g X
Mo u n t a i n

S l a t e
M o u n t a i n s

193

Fairplay Rd

P leasa
nt V

al
le
y R

d

N
Sh

in
gl
e
Rd

Gold Hill
RdL o

tu
s
Rd

Newtown Rd

M

t A

uk
um

Rd

Sn ow
s
Rd

Diamond
Springs

Placerville

Somerset

Smithflat

Pleasant Valley

Frenchtown

Cedar Grove

El Dorado

Lotus

Camino

L
o
g
t o

w
n

R
i d

g
e

Pollock Pines

Station 49 10 Minute

Esri, NASA, NGA, USGS, California State Parks, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
SafeGraph, METI/NASA, USGS, Bureau of Land Management, EPA, NPS,

7/10/2023
0 2.5 51.25 mi

0 4 82 km

1:196,449



 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   July 12, 2023 
Subject:  USFS Local Agreements - Update 
 
The El Dorado County Fire Chiefs Association has been working with local USFS 
administration for resolution on the local agreements between the fire districts 
and the USFS for responses to vegetation fires within the USFS lands.  This process 
has been on-going for several years, during the processes the County Chiefs have 
met with Congressman McClintock and his staff on multiple occasions.   
 
Most recently, the County Chiefs met with Congressman McClintock, his staff, 
USFS Region 5 Chief and local USFS staff.  As a result of the meeting the USFS has 
brought back a draft & conceptual agreement for consideration by the County 
Chiefs.  The highlighted changes within the proposed agreement are: 

• Fires within 300’ of fire district boundaries and/or structures within the 
USFS lands remain subject to the 12 hr. CFAA requirements for 
reimbursement. 

• Fires outside of 300’ of fire district boundaries and/or structures are eligible 
for reimbursement from time of dispatch, when the unit(s) arrive on scene 
of the incident. 

• Personnel backfill reimbursement is eligible for backfilling positions 
assigned to or committed to the fire. 

 
The proposed agreement is being routed through the Federal Government process 
for approval and/or edits.   
 
Staff will provide additional updates, along with any new agreements for the 
Boards consideration at a future date. 



 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   July 14, 2023 
Subject:  Capitol Public Finance Group Agreement 
 
At the June 15, 2023, regular Board meeting, staff provided the Board with 
information on developing a Community Facilities District (CFD) within County 
Fire, which was identified during the DSP ECF Annexation process.  Staff 
requested that Capitol Public Finance Group, Diamond Springs Fire’s CFD 
consultant, make a presentation to the Board regarding the CFD process.  The 
result of the presentation was Board to direction to staff to move forward with 
Capitol Public Finance and the CFD process, including bringing a proposed 
contract/agreement back to the Board for approval. 
 
Staff have begun working with Capitol Public Finance on the CFD project.  Staff 
would recommend the Board of Directors approve the Agreement for Professional 
Services between EL Dorado County Fire Protection District and Capitol Public 
Finance Group and authorize the Fire Chief to execute the proposed agreement. 
 
Attachments: 
Agreement for Professional Services between EL Dorado County Fire Protection 
District and Capitol Public Finance Group 
 
 



  i

AGREEMENT FOR  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

BETWEEN 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

AND 
CAPITOL PUBLIC FINANCE GROUP 

 
Parties and Date. 

This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this __________, 2023, between 
the EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT (the "District") and CAPITOL 
PUBLIC FINANCE GROUP, LLC ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and 
each individually as the "Party").   

Recitals. 

Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 
certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 
plans of the District.   

Terms. 

Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 

General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all labor, 
materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully and 
adequately supply professional services, as more particularly described in the scope of work 
proposal and fee schedule set forth in  Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference (collectively “Services”).   

Fiduciary Duty.  In accordance with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board 
Rules G-10 and G-42, Consultant has provided a Conflict of Interest Disclosure as set forth in 
Exhibit “B”.  Consultant shall provide the District with periodic updates of Exhibit “B” on an as-
needed basis.  Any such updates of Exhibit “B” shall be incorporated by reference as of the date 
thereof into this Agreement to the same extent as if set forth herein. 

Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from the date first written above and shall 
continue until June 30, 2027, unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may 
mutually agree to extend this term by written amendment.   

General Considerations. 

Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates.  The District retains 
Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of the District.  
Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant 
shall at all times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all 
wages, salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of 



  ii

Services under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment 
of prevailing wage, as applicable.   

Conformance to Applicable Requirements.  All work prepared by Consultant is 
subject to the approval of the District and any and all applicable regulatory State agencies, and 
shall be the property of the District.  

Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with the District staff 
in the performance of Services and shall be available to the District's staff, consultants and other 
staff at all reasonable times. 

Insurance.  Consultant shall provide insurance in amount and type required by the 
District, if any, subject to the review and approval of the District.  Consultant shall also provide 
District with the copies of its insurance policies prior to commencing work on the Project if 
requested in writing by the District.   

Fees and Payments.   

Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including reimbursements, 
for all Services rendered under this Agreement for the fees set forth in Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference.  Extra Work may be authorized, as described below, and if 
authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this Agreement.   

Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any expenses 
unless authorized in writing in advance by the District.   

Payment of Compensation.  The District shall pay Consultant within a reasonable 
time and in accordance with this Agreement. 

Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, the District may 
request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services 
which are determined by the District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably 
anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, 
nor be compensated for, Extra Work except as set forth in an amendment to Exhibit “A.”  

Authority to Amend Agreement.  As the authorized representative for the District 
for the purposes of binding the District to amendments to this Agreement, the District Fire Chief 
or his/her designee, may authorize and execute an amendment to this Agreement to add Extra 
Work and/or increase the fee if the District Fire Chief identifies an immediate need for such an 
amendment.   

General Provisions. 

Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all or any 
part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District shall 
suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such 
suspension is not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon rescission of 
such suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 



  iii

expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 
under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without the District's express 
written consent.   

Termination of Agreement. 

Grounds for Termination.  The District may, by written notice to 
Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by 
giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, 
at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant 
shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to the District, 
and Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 
Agreement except for cause. 

Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided in this 
Section, the District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, data, 
programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection with 
the performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such 
documents and other information within sixty (60) days of the request. 

Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or 
in part as provided herein, the District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it may 
determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 

Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement shall 
be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the respective 
Parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 

CONSULTANT:   

CAPITOL PUBLIC FINANCE GROUP 
2436 Professional Drive, Suite 300 
Roseville, CA 95661 
Tel.: (916) 641-2734 
 
Attn: Jeffrey Small, Managing Partner  



  iv

DISTRICT: 
 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
4040 Carson Road 
Camino, CA 95709  
Attn: Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
 

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 
forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 
set forth above.  Delivery of notice may also be made by overnight mail with proof of delivery; by 
facsimile with proof of transmission; or by email if receipt is acknowledged by the recipient of the 
email notice.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of 
the method of service.   

Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to mediation 
if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be utilized shall 
be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 

Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   

Materials and data prepared by Consultant pursuant to performing the 
Services under this Agreement, shall be the property of the District, except for documents prepared 
for the Consultant’s business purposes and except that Consultant shall have the right to retain 
copies of all such documents and data for its records or as may be required by laws, rules and 
regulations applicable to the Consultant.  The District may use such materials and data for a period 
up to three years, provided that such use is not within the purposes intended by this Agreement 
shall be at the District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified against any 
damages resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties for a use not 
intended by this Agreement.   

Should the District wish to obtain possession of any such materials or data 
during the term of this Agreement, it shall make its request in writing.  Such information shall be 
provided to the District within a reasonable time after its request.   

Limitation of Liability.  In the absence of willful misconduct, bad faith, gross 
negligence or reckless disregard of obligations or duties hereunder on the part of Consultant or any 
of its associated persons, Consultant and its associated persons shall have no liability to District 
for any act or omission in the course of, or connected with, rendering services hereunder, or for 
any error of judgment or mistake of law, or for any loss arising out of any issuance of municipal 
securities, any municipal financial product or any other investment, or for any financial or other 
damages resulting from District’s election to act or not to act, as the case may be, contrary to any 
advice or recommendation provided by Consultant to District. No recourse shall be had against 
Consultant for loss, damage, liability, cost or expense (whether direct, indirect, or consequential) 
of District arising out of or in defending, prosecuting, negotiating or responding to any inquiry, 
questionnaire, audit, suit, action, or other proceeding brought or received from the Internal 
Revenue Service in connection with any issuance of municipal securities, any municipal financial 
product or any other investment or otherwise relating to the tax treatment of any issuance of 



  v

municipal securities, any municipal financial product or any other investment, or in connection 
with any opinion or certificate rendered by counsel or any other party. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, nothing contained in this paragraph or elsewhere in this Agreement shall constitute a 
waiver by the District of any of its legal rights under applicable U.S. federal securities laws or any 
other laws whose applicability is not permitted to be contractually waived, nor shall it constitute a 
waiver or diminution of Municipal Advisor’s fiduciary duty to the District (if applicable) under 
Section 15B(c)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules thereunder..   

Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the Parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, understandings or 
agreements.   

(a) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a 
state or federal court located in the County of El Dorado, State of California.   

Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of this 
Agreement. 

The District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  The District reserves right to 
employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the 
exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless 
terminated as provided herein.   

Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors and 
assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent of 
the District.  

Amendments.  This Agreement may not be amended except by in writing signed 
by the District and Consultant.  Consultant agrees to promptly amend or supplement this 
Agreement to reflect any material changes or additions to this Agreement. 

Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this 
Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or 
unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and 
may be enforced by the Parties to this Agreement. 

Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was 
prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall 
be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for 
drafting this Agreement or any provision thereof. 

Conflict of Interest.  For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or 
employee of the District, during the term of his or her service with the District, shall have any 
direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising 
therefrom.   





  

EXHIBIT “A” 
Scope of Work and Fee Schedule 

At the direction of the District, Capitol Public Finance Group will provide financial planning and 
advisory services on an as needed basis. Services may include the following:  
 
Financial Planning and Advisory Services 

 
 Assist with the formation of a Community Facilities District (CFD) including working with 

staff and the Board on the services and capital projects to be funded 
 Develop a financial plan and estimated tax rates  
 Work with the the City of Placerville and the County of El Dorado to support for the use 

of CFD’s  
 Assist the District in communications with landowners 
 Assist legal counsel with the review of necessary documents including local goals and 

policies, resolution of intention, resolution of formation and election proceedings 
 Prepare a Rate and Method of Apportionment 
 Assist the Ditrict with procuring a Boundary Map 

 
In consideration for the above Financial Planning and Advisory Services, the District will pay 
Capitol Public Finance Group an hourly rate of $215, billed monthly and based on an estimated 
budget of $20,000.  Capitol Public Finance Group does not bill for out-of-pocket expenses such as 
travel, food, and materials. 
 
 
Extra Work 
 
If Extra work is desired, Capitol Public Finance Group will provide an amended Exhibit “A” 
specifying the desired scope of work and fees. 
 
  



  

EXHIBIT “B” 
MSRB Rule G-10 and G-42 Supplement 

 
Conflict of Interest and Other Regulatory Disclosure 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
 

As of June 21, 2023 
 
As part of the fiduciary duty Municipal Advisors owe to their clients, Capitol Public Finance Group 
is providing this supplement to advise you of actual or potential conflicts of interest.  Capitol Public 
Finance Group is identifying actual or potential conflicts of interest by marking the relevant 
conflict in the boxes below; providing a brief explanation of the nature, implications and potential 
consequences of each conflict; and providing an explanation of how Capitol Public Finance Group 
will manage or mitigate the conflict. 
 

 any actual or potential conflicts of interest of which it is aware after reasonable inquiry that 
could reasonably be anticipated to impair its ability to provide advice to or on behalf of the 
client in accordance with its fiduciary duty to municipal entity clients 

 
 any affiliate of the municipal advisor that provides any advice, service, or product to or on 

behalf of the client that is directly related to the municipal advisory activities to be performed 
by the disclosing municipal advisor 

 
 any payments made by the municipal advisor, directly or indirectly, to obtain or retain an 

engagement to perform municipal advisory activities for the client 
 

 any payments received by the municipal advisor from a third party to enlist the municipal 
advisor’s recommendation to the client of its services, any municipal securities transaction or 
any municipal financial product 

 
 any fee-splitting arrangements involving the municipal advisor and any provider of 

investments or services to the client 
 

 any conflicts of interest arising from compensation for municipal advisory activities to be 
performed that is contingent on the size or closing of any transaction as to which the municipal 
advisor is providing advice 
 

 any other engagements or relationships of the municipal advisor that could reasonably be 
anticipated to impair the municipal advisor’s ability to provide advice to or on behalf of the 
client in accordance with its fiduciary duty to municipal entity clients 

 
 Capitol Public Finance Group has determined, after exercising reasonable diligence, that it 

has no known material conflicts of interest that would impair its ability to provide advice to 
the District in accordance with its fiduciary duty to the District.  To the extent any such 
conflicts of interest arise after the date of this Agreement, Capitol Public Finance Group will 



  

provide information with respect to such conflicts in the form of a written supplement to this 
Agreement. 

 
 any legal or disciplinary event that is material to the District’s evaluation of Capitol Public 

Finance Group or the integrity of its management or advisory personnel 
 
While Capitol Public Finance Group does not believe that the following represents a potential or 
actual material conflict of interest, Capitol Public Finance Group notes that it serves a variety of 
other clients that may from time to time have interests that could have a direct or indirect impact 
on the interests of another Capitol Public Finance Group client. For example, Capitol Public 
Finance Group serves as municipal advisor to other municipal advisory clients and, in such cases, 
owes a regulatory duty to such other clients just as it does to the District. These other clients may, 
from time to time and depending on the specific circumstances, have competing interests. In acting 
in the interests of its clients, Capitol Public Finance Group could potentially face a conflict of 
interest arising from these competing client interests. Capitol Public Finance Group fulfills its 
regulatory duty and mitigates such conflicts through dealing honestly and with the utmost good 
faith with the District. 
 
Municipal Advisor Registration, Legal and Disciplinary Events 
 
Capitol Public Finance Group is registered as a “Municipal Advisor” pursuant to Section 15B of 
the Securities Exchange Act and rules and regulations adopted by the United States Securities and 
Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”).   

The MSRB has made available on its website (www.msrb.org) a municipal advisory client 
brochure that describes the protections that may be provided by MSRB rules and how to file a 
complaint with the appropriate regulatory authority. 

As part of its SEC registration Capitol Public Finance Group is required to disclose to the SEC 
information regarding criminal actions, regulatory actions, investigations, terminations, 
judgments, liens, civil judicial actions, customer complaints, arbitrations and civil litigation 
involving Capitol Public Finance Group.  Pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42, Capitol Public Finance 
Group is required to disclose any legal or disciplinary event that is material to the Client’s 
evaluation of Capitol Public Finance Group or the integrity of its management or advisory 
personnel. Capitol Public Finance Group has determined that no such event exists.    

Copies of Capitol Public Finance Group filings with the United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission can currently be found by accessing the SEC’s EDGAR system Company Search 
Page which is currently available at https://www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/companysearch.html 
and searching for either Capitol Public Finance Group, LLC or for our CIK number which is 
0001614042. There have been no material changes to the legal or disciplinary events that Capitol 
Public Finance Group has disclosed to the SEC. 
 
 
 
 
 



  

Information for Municipal Advisory Clients 
 
The MSRB provides a municipal advisory client brochure that is posted on its website.  The 
brochure describes protections that may be provided by the MSRB and how to file a complaint 
with an appropriate regulatory authority.   
 
The MSRB Client Brochure may be found at the following link: 
 
http://www.msrb.org/~/media/Files/Resources/MSRB-MA-Clients-Brochure.ashx?la=en 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

June 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:   Medic Units: 
Engine 17: 98    Medic 17: 145 
Engine 19: 83    Medic 19: 200 
Engine 25: 293    Medic 25: 283 
Engine 28: 117    Medic 28: 191 
Engine 72: 50                                Medic 49: 264  

 Total Responses: 641                        Total Responses: 1,083 
 

  



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 
June 2023 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

 

 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

June 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
               June 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 293 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 283 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 218                    Medical Aid- 239 
              Fire- 15           Fire- 7 

  Traffic Collision- 12                                      Traffic Collision- 9 
  Public Assist - 23                                           Transfer - 15 

              Misc. – 24                                                       Misc.- 3   
              Move/Cover – 1                                           Move/Cover - 19 

 
  

               
              

 
                   



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

June 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 641 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1083 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June



 
       Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  

 

 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collisions
4%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
2%

Transfer
5%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
7%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 / 21 Run Review June 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  98 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 62 
Fire- 7 
Traffic Collision- 8 
Public Assist- 7 
Misc- 12 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  145 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 126 
Fire- 6 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Transfer- 2 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 41 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
12%

Move/Cover
2%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
4%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
1% Move Up

6%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review June 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  83 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 46 
Fire - 7 
Traffic Collision - 11 
Public Assist - 5 
Misc. - 7 
Move/Cover - 5 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  200 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 94 
Fire- 2 
Traffic Collision- 9 
Transfer- 3 
Misc.- 1 
Move/Cover - 94 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
57%

Traffic Collisions
13%

Fire
9%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
6%

Response Breakdown June 2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
48%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
45%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown June 2023

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review June 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  293 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  218 
Fire- 15 
Traffic Collision-  12 
Public Assist-  23 
Misc-  24 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 283 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  239 
Fire-  7 
Traffic Collision-  9 
Transfer- 15  
Misc - 3 
Move/Cover – 19 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
75%

Traffic Collisions
4%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
8%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
2%

Transfer
5%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
7%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review June 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  117 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  71 
Fire -  13 
Traffic Collision - 7 
Public Assist -  4 
Misc -  12 
Move/Cover - 10 

 

 

MEDIC 28:  191 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  176 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision- 6 
Transfer- 4 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover – 35 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
64%

Traffic Collisions
6%

Fire
12%

Public Assists
4%

Miscellaneous
5%

Move/Cover
9%

Response Breakdown 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collision
3%

Transfer
2%

Move Up
15%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review June 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 50 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 36 

Fire – 4 

Traffic Collision – 5 

Pubilc Assist – 2 

Misc – 3 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49: 264 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 206 

Fire – 8 

Traffic Collision – 12  

Transfer – 3 

Misc – 4 

Move/Cover – 31 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 
 

Medical Aid
72%

Fire
8%

Traffic Collision
10%

Public Assist
4%

Misc
6%

Move/Cover
0%

E72

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Fire
3%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
1%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
12%

M49

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23


	7-20-2023 Agenda
	6-15-2023 Minutes
	Financial Report
	June 2023 YTD
	Claims
	Staff Report - DSP ECF Split Battalion Model with supporting docs
	Staff Report - Split Battalion Concept 2023.pdf
	Conceptual Org Chart DSP ECF split battalion.pdf
	Split Battalion Model

	Station 21 10 Minute Response Area.pdf
	Station 48 10 Minute Response Area 3.pdf
	Station 49 10 Minute Response.pdf

	Staff Report - Update on USFS Agreement 2023
	Staff Report - 2023 CFD agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group with supporting docs
	Staff Report - 2023 CFD agreement with Capitol Public Finance Group.pdf
	2023 Professional Services Agreement 7 2023.pdf

	June 2023 ECF Run Stats
	June 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	June 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	June 2023 Station 17.pdf
	June 2023 Station 19.pdf
	June 2023 Station 25.pdf
	June 2023 Station 28.pdf
	June 2023 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf




